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August 28, 2007

Data Center M/o - (/

Missouri Public

Stu Conrad ' Service Commission

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Kim Williams [kwilliams@blitzbardgett.com]
Monday, July 30, 2007 5:12 PM _

William D. Steinmeier; Byron E. Francis; Carl J. Lumley; David Woodsmali; Dean Cooper; Diana M.
Vuylsteke ; General Counsel's Office; Gentry E.W. Sayad; Jacqueline U. Levey; James M. Fischer;
Jeremiah D. Finnegan; Kent Lowry; Kevin Thompson; Lary W. Dority; Leland Curtis; Lewis Mills;
Lisa Langeneckert; Mark W. Comley; Mary Ann Young; Michae! A. Evans; Sherrie A. Schroder;
Stuart Conrad; W. R. England ‘

Marc Ellinger; Jane Smith

Message from Marc Ellinger - Missouri-American Water Co. - WR-2007-0216 - Date Request of Ag
Processing, Inc. - item No. 83

Please see attached.

Mare Ellinger (by Kimberly R. Williams)

Kimberly R.

Williams

Blitz, Bardgett & Deutsch, L.C.
308 East High Street, Suite 301
Jefferson City, MO 65101

8/13/2007

G exhint No._i__

Case No(s). Ml -2 057~ 02-1(,
Date %&\d \o-1 Rptr_&LL




“

”

MISSOURI-AMERICAN WATER CO.
WR-2007-0216
Data Request
of
Ag Processing Inc.
to
City of Joplin, Missour

July 2¢, 2007

Item No. Description

B3. Please provide a calculation showing the revenue effect
on the Joplin District-specific revenue requirement
that would occur if the adjustments to that district-
specific revenue requirement were adopted by the Com-
migssion. Please provide workpapers to substantiate
your calculation.

RESPONSE:

We have no documents at this time. We will supplement this
data request 1f the requested documents are generated.

The attached or above information provided to the reguesting party or parties in response to this
data or information request is accurate and complete and contains no material misrepresentations
or omissions, based upon present facts to the best of the knowledge, information or belief of the
undersigned. The undersigned agrees to immediately inform the requesting party or parties if
during the pendency of this case any matters are discovered which would materially affect the
accuracy or completeness of the attached information and agrees to regard this as a continuing
data request.

As used in this request the term “document” includes publications in any format, work papers,
letters, memoranda, notes, reports, analyses, computer analyses, test results, studies or data
recordings, transcriptions and printer, typed or written materials of every kind in your
possession, custody or control or within your knowledge. The pronoun “you" or "your" refers to
the party to whom this request is tendered and named above and includes its employees, contrac-
tors, agents or others employed by or acting in its behalf. -

Signed:

- Date:






